BLP Agenda for Sept. October 21, 2014 
Time: 2:30-3:45p.m.
Location:  KELL 3010

Committee Members: Pat Stall (), Bruce Rich (), CHABBS open seat (), Linda Holt (), Hua Yi, (p), Toni Olivas (), Katherine Kantardjieff (), Kamel Haddad (), Bill Ward (), Mike Schroder (), JJ Gutowski, ASI ()

Approval of 9/30/2014 minutes
Approval of agenda

Chair’s report
Updates:
PE and HD Ad-Hoc Committees,
Convergent Journalism minor (Scott Greenwood is working on the costs/revenues with faculty)
Global Business Management (proposer invited to a BLP meeting and IITS and Library reports requested)
Cultural Competency in Health Care Certificate -  (proposers Bonnie Bade, Konane Martinez, and Laurette McGuire, will be at our next meeting, October 28. Be sure to review the P-form posted on BLP moodle and send any questions you may have in advance. This program is completely online and self-support. I am waiting for a budget to upload and will let you know when that is available.) 

Discussion Items: 

· Review program proposal form introduction
· Professional Certificate in Accounting – Review budget and report
· Music Program – Draft Report
· Certificate in Teacher Leadership in Middle Level Education – Draft Report
· Criminal Justice Expansion from stateside to self-support in Temecula


P-Forms for Review 
MUSC – Music Major – any updates 12/12/13 
LBST – Advanced Study in Teacher Leadership in Middle Level Education – 12/12/13
ACCT – Professional Certificate in Accounting – 2/25/14
COMM – Convergent Media Minor -03/11/14
GBM – Global Business Management– 03/12/14
CCHC – Cultural Competency in Health Care Certificate – 05/05/14
[bookmark: _GoBack]Amendment to ask for memo from student affairs in the P-form. With different start times and delivery systems and financial aid implications, what might be the implications for workload in student affairs? Can we add a print your name to the signature page. 
What is the demand for this certificate? What is the need? 
Does this certificate lead to gainful employment? People who are already employed. 
Are there cohorts? 
These courses are to be delivered online and have already been developed. 

P-Form Reviews Completed
MPH – Masters in Public Health
A-Forms for Review
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